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EXECUTIVE ORDER # 11-20

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: OCTOBER 26, 2011

RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE TIF COMMISSION

I hereby make the following appointments to the various TIF Commissions. A copy of Mr. Hudson's
resume is attached. All others are County employees.

Jurisdiction Jackson County
Appointee

Jackson County
Appointee

Blue Springs Mark Trosen Ferdinand E. Niemann,
IV

Grain Valley Mark Trosen Daniel A. Moye

Grandview Mark Trosen Daniel A. Moye

Independence Mark Trosen Ferdinand E. Niemann,
IV

Kansas City Calvin Williford Scott Jacoby

Lee's Summit Joe Hudson Ferdinand E. Niemann,
IV

Raytown Mark Trosen Daniel A. Moye

Sugar Creek Mark Trosen Daniel A. Moye

Oak Grove Ferdinand E. Niemann,
IV

Daniel A. Moye
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__________________________________
Michael D. Sanders, County Executive

Date: _______________________

Jackson County Missouri Printed on 3/12/2022Page 2 of 2

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/

